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Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 12:55 PM
To: X co; Levis, David; EEEREE
Cc: B S Do :gias Keyer; Thomas Monahan; SIS
O'Reilly, Thomas; kB
Subject: RE: SAR Push from ISE-SAR Shared Space to eGuardian

and [jifland the need for further discussion to keep this project moving.

Sent: Wednesday, March 17 2010 10:16 AM
To: Lewis, David (OJP); Rk ,
Cet
O'Rellly, Thornas (OIP);

Subject: RE: SAR Push from ISE-SAR Shared Space to eGuardian

; Douglas Keyer; Thomas Monahan; [EEEH

My name isEN and | am the new j ' for the PMO under Tom O'Rellly.  You've raised some vety
good points and | would like to discuss them with you. What would be a good time to call you this afternoon?

Program Management Office
DOJ/BJA
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From: Lewis, David

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 11.13 AM

To: RO

(o ; O'Reilly, Thomas; il
I ¢-a0; EEE - B (FBL)

Subject: RE: Push of SARs to eG

You have made it very clear on the process and we are making sure these are in place the moment festing has besn
compieted. Onoe we have verified the push mechanism works a notice and instructions will be sent ocut to all slites. We

exiect incldents to follow immediately K

David

From:; malt techtrack.qov

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 9:15 AM
To: Lewis, David
Cc:

; O'Reilly, Thomas; ENEES
| w (FBI)
Subject: RE: Push of SARs to eG

Dave,

We received the files, and have added testing of them to our workload for the hext few weeks.

Thanks!

From: Lewls, David [mailto:David.P.Lewls@usdoj.qov]
: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 1:59 PM

O'Rellly, Thomas; S

(FBI Contact); | j (FBI)

( T
Subject' RE: Push of 5ARs to e

We are ready to push the files we sent previously with the updates as discussed in our last phone conversation. If fact, |
believe 5 have already been sent, with a few to follow. | just wanted to touch base so you got a heads up. The intention
wouild be to have these in your test environment and see if the issues have been resolved.
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There siill may be an issue with the email, but we are dealing with that at the SS site. Let me know If you have any
questions,

David

N TR ook o oo e AR kol e e i ek e e d s ok e dr b ek AR A R R A A R R A A

David P. Lewis

Senior Policy Advisor, Justice Information Sharing
Bureau of Justice Assistance

LIS Department of Justice

810 7th Street, NW

Washington DC 205631

202-616-7829
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